



GRETCHEN WHITMER
GOVERNOR

STATE OF MICHIGAN
DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
LANSING

ORLENE HAWKS
DIRECTOR

July 20, 2022

Jenna McDonald
2121 Howard Rd
Beaverton, MI 48612

RE: License #: DG260395069

RE: SI LOG #: **McDonald, Jenna**
2121 Howard Rd
Beaverton, MI 48612

Dear Mrs. McDonald:

This letter is to advise you that the 07/12/2022 corrective action plan you submitted, regarding each rule violation cited in the recently completed Interim Inspection Report, is approved.

For CDC Only: Enter autotext capcover

For AFC/HFA Only:

To verify your implementation and compliance with this corrective action plan: (choose one or more)

- *You are to submit documentation of compliance.*
- *You are to submit a Statement of Correction.*
- *An on-site inspection will be conducted.*

It is expected that the corrective action plan will be implemented within the time frames as outlined in your plan.

A follow-up evaluation may be made to verify compliance. Should the corrections not be implemented in the specified time, it may be necessary to reevaluate the status of your license.

The office provides technical assistance to meet the licensing requirements and consultation to improve services. Please contact me with any questions. In the event that I am not available and you need to speak to someone immediately, you may contact the local office at (866) 865-0006.

Sincerely,

Joshua Stein, Licensing Consultant
Bureau of Community and Health Systems
Ste 3
931 S Otsego Ave
Gaylord, MI 49735
(989) 370-2172